RESOLUTION 5-2025

Harrisburg Redevelopment Authority

WHEREAS, the Redevelopment Authority of the City of Harrisburg (“Authority”) plans to
replace its outdated IT service firewall with a more secure, upgraded SonicWall with advanced
threat protection.

WHEREAS, the Authority has obtained and reviewed two quotes for pricing.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Redevelopment Authority of the City of
Harrisburg that the Executive Director is hereby authorized to purchase the lesser priced
SonicWall TZ with a three (3) protection plan in the amount of $1,848.26.
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A SonicWall TZ-370 replacement would cost $2199.99 with a 3-year subscription. That includes the hardware
firewall, a 3-year subscription for security, and 3-year support from SonicWall for updates and firmware upgrades.

For the SIEM, we are looking at about $9.80 per computer on the network, including the server, firewall, and
laptops. We see 9 devices on the network, so the SIEM would cost $88.20 a month.

Let me know when | can order this for you.

Kind Regards,

Giuseppe Rodriguez

CEO

P (717) 844-5406

M:(717) 343-9154

E: GRodriguez@rdcstech.com
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Please help us serve you! Send all requests to the service desk:

support@rdestech.com

Requests made directly to individual staff may have a significantly delayed response and do
not have SLA guarantees.

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please notify us
immediately and delete the message from your system. For our privacy policy, visit this page.
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From: Janell Weaser <jweaser@hra-harrisburgpa.org>
Sent: Thursday, February 6, 2025 12:39:17 PM

To: Giuseppe Rodriguez <GRodriguez@rdcstech.com>
Subject: RE: SonicWall Replacement

Hello Giuseppe,
9 devices?
We only have our laptop, Bryan, Chris, George, me, and | am guessing the two servers.

No one is using Deb, Chuck or Robin’s computers.

HRA is not looking to expand. We are a staff of three but still include George for a bit longer in case he needs to
remote in to help Bryan and Chris. Just until Chris is fully trained.

I just got in the office. | have not seen Bryan yet. As soon as he comes in | will share your message concerning the
Sonic Wall.

-Janell

From: Giuseppe Rodriguez <GRodriguez@rdcstech.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 6, 2025 10:00 AM

To: Janell Weaser <jweaser@hra-harrisburgpa.org>
Subject: SonicWall Replacement

Importance: High

Hello Janell,
%As discussed this morning, your SonicWall SOHO 250is at end of life.
HRA SOHO 250

Product Details : Licenses Firmware C

Updated release available
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Janell Weaser
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From: Giuseppe Rodriguez <GRodriguez@rdcstech.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 6, 2025 2:37 PM

To: Janell Weaser

Subject: Re: SonicWall Replacement

Hey Janell,

Another vendor is able to reduce the price, so a SonicWall TZ 370 with Advanced Threat Protection for 3 years
would be $1848.26.

| have an account with them, so let me know what you decide.

Kind Regards,

Giuseppe Rodriguez

CEO

P: (717) 844-5406

M:(717) 343-9154

E: GRodriguez@rdcstech.com
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Please help us serve you! Send all requests to the service desk:

support@rdcstech.com

Requests made directly to individual! staff may have a significantly delayed response and do
not have SLA guarantees.

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual
or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in eror, please notify us
immediately and delete the message from your system. For our privacy policy, visit this page.

From: Giuseppe Rodriguez <GRodriguez@rdcstech.com>
sent: Thursday, February 6, 2025 12:42 PM

To: Janell Weaser <jweaser@hra-harrisburgpa.org>
Subject: Re: SonicWall Replacement

Ok that's 7 and the Firewall would be 8. We can make sure the other computers are removed. | will stop
in with UPS and if approved, the firewall ASAP. | am mailing the completed form soon too.

Kind Regards,



